
 

CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
  Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1 
  Mayor Pro-Tem/Commissioner – Ronald Allen – Seat 5 

Pamala Harrison-Bivins – Seat 2 
Don C. Clark – Seat 4 

 Robby Strickland – Seat 3  
Joseph Jacobs – Interim City Manager 

 
March 26, 2012 

7:00 PM 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk’s Department, ADA Coordinator, at 352-330-1330, Ext. 102, forty-
eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting. 
 
F.S.S. 286.0105A-If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, they will need a record of the 
proceedings, and that for such purpose they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based.  (The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this verbatim record). 

 
AGENDA 

 
� THE MEETING IS CALLED TO ORDER BY THE MAYOR 
� INVOCATION 
� FLAG SALUTE 
 

1. TIMED ITEMS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

7:00 PM  
(a) 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1st Reading 

Ordinance No. O2012-13, an ordinance modifying the Five-Year Capital 
Improvement Schedule of the Capital Improvements Element of the 
Comprehensive Plan in the City of Wildwood (Attachments)  
 

7:00 PM  
(b) 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1st Reading 

Public Hearing on the transmittal of Ordinance No. O2012-14 to the state 
land planning agency for review; and 1st Reading of Ordinance No. 
O2012-14, an ordinance proposing a Large Scale Future Land Use Map 
Amendment to the adopted Local Comprehensive Plan And Future Land 
Use Map in accordance with the Community Planning Act of 2011 
(Attachments)  
 

7:00 PM  
(c) 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1st Reading 

Public Hearing on the transmittal of Ordinance No. O2012-15 to the state 
land planning agency for review; and 1st Reading of Ordinance No. 
O2012-15, an ordinance proposing text amendments to the Future Land 
Use, Transportation, Intergovernmental Coordination, Capital 
Improvements, and Public Schools Facilities Elements of the Adopted 
Local Comprehensive Plan in accordance with the Community Planning 
Act of 2011 (Attachments) 
 

7:00 PM  
(d) 

PUBLIC HEARING – 2nd 
FINAL READING  

Ordinance No. O2012-16, an Ordinance providing for the extension of the 
permitted hours of sale of alcoholic beverages in full service restaurants 
as defined in Section 4.8(c) of the City of Wildwood Code (Attachments – 
Staff Recommends Approval)       
              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* Quasi Judicial Hearing 
 

AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda    AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda    



 
 

2. REPORTS AND PUBLIC INPUT 
 

� SPECIAL PRESENTATION:    
� Proclamation declaring the month of April 2012 as Water Conservation Month in the City of Wildwood 

 
a. City Manager 
b. City Attorney 
c. City Clerk 
d. Commission Members 
e. Public Forum (10 minute time limit) 
f. Notes, Reports, and items for the file as attached  

 
3. NEW BUSINESS – ACTION REQUIRED 
 

a. MINUTES 
 

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting held on March 12, 2012 (Attachments – Staff recommends approval) 
 
b. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (READ ONLY – NO VOTE) 
                                

1. Ordinance No. O2012-17; an Ordinance creating a Wildwood Area Historical Board for the preservation of 
historical artifacts, pictures and documents to preserve the history of the City of Wildwood (Attachments) 

 
c. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL: 
 

1. None 
 

d. APPOINTMENTS 
 

1. None  
 

e. CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
 

1. Lift Station Maintenance and Service Agreement with Florida Citrus Center, Inc. and MARBEC, Inc. dba 
McDonald’s (Attachments – Staff Recommends Approval) 
 

f. FINANCIAL 
 

1. Bills for Approval (Attachments – Staff Recommends Approval) 
2. Request for approval of Change Order No. 3 by Utility Systems Construction, Inc. in the amount of $19,817.67 for 

additional work on the Pitt/Stone Drainage CDBG Grant Project (Attachments – Staff Recommends Approval) 
3. Request for approval for Kimley-Horn Individual Project Order No. 14 in the amount of $93,300 to prepare a 

Preliminary Design Report for the Champagne Farms Water Treatment Facility  (Attachments – Staff 
Recommends Approval) 

4. Request approval to expend $10,074.50 from the L.E.T.F. to purchase Driver License Scanners, mobile printers, 
one laptop computer, and Nimh battery chargers for the Police Department (Attachments – Staff Recommends 
Approval)  

 
g. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
1. Request from the Lake Sumter Children’s Advocacy Center to recognize April as Child Abuse Prevention Month 

and consider shining blue lights on the fountain in front of City Hall during the last week of April to promote the 
“Get Out Your Blues” campaign to raise awareness of child abuse in our area (Attachments – Staff Recommends 
Approval) 

2. Notice of Special Called Meeting on Monday, April 2, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. for a Public Hearing to receive public 
comment on the proposal to make a grant application with USDA Rural Development for Police vehicles 
(Attachment) 
 
 
 

COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
March 26, 2012 - Page 2 



 
 
 

4. ADJOURN: 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
NOTES – NO ACTION REQUIRED: 
 
REPORTS: 

                                       CITY MANAGER (2.a.f.):  
 

1. FYI – Budget Comparison Report for February 2012 (Attachments) 
2. FYI – Contaminated Soil Assessment City of Wildwood Property Parcel D32=050 (Attachment – David Grimm to 

address) 
3. FYI – Assignment of Land Lease Agreement between the City of Wildwood and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dated 

Aug. 30, 2011 to Tower Development Corp. who has appointed Crown Castle USE, Inc. as its exclusive development & 
site management for the Turtle Mount GC Cell Phone tower being constructed near the City’s rib-site at Miona Lake 
(Attachments) 

 
 
 

 

FILED ITEMS 
(No attachments) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
a. 
 
b. 
 
 
c. 
 
d. 
 
e. 
 
 
 
f. 
 
 
g. 
 
h. 
 
 
i. 
 
 
 
 
j. 
 

 
Florida Redevelopment Assoc. Requesting Nominees for 2012 Redevelopment Awards  
 
Copy of letter (via fax) from City Attorney Jerri Blair to Timothy Knowles, Esq., re: COW/West 44 Relocated Well & 
the COW’s plan for removing/capping it 
 
Bobby Valentich, Wastewater – Copy of Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (via e-mail) 
 
Sumter County Times Newspaper (3/15) 
 
Hand delivered by Katie Backman, Villages Daily Sun Reporter for Mayor Wolf – Copy of 1994 Agreement between 
The Town of Lady Lake and The Villages of Lake-Sumter, Inc. for Additional Police Protection Services and a copy 
of a 1996 Orlando Sentinel Newspaper Article: “Lady Lake Plans Villages Officers” 
 
Copy of cover letter (via fax) from Jerri Blair, CA to Lenard Powell re: Agreement for his signature to allow him to 
show the City’s property to potential buyers when he shows his adjacent property 
 
Memo from Jerri Blair, CA (via fax) to M/C & ICM Jacobs ref. use of golf carts on city streets per Fla. Statutes 
 
South Sumter High School NJROTC request for donations to help finance their 12th annual military ball & assist with 
summer camp scholarships and flyer for their 9th Annual Golf Scramble at Shady Brook Golf Course on May 12th 
 

Letter from Crown Castle regarding the assignment of the Land Lease Agreement between the City of Wildwood 
and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dated Aug. 30, 2011 to Tower Development Corp. who has appointed Crown 
Castle USE, Inc. as its exclusive development & site management for the Turtle Mount GC Cell Phone tower being 
constructed near the City’s rib-site at Miona Lake 
 
Sumter County Times Newspaper (3/22) 
 

COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
March 26, 2012 - Page 3 

 

































































































































































































































































































































-1- 

ORDINANCE NO. O2012-16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING SECTION 4-8 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR HOURS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 
MAY BE SOLD; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to require as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City Commission 
of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 4-8 of the City of Wildwood Code is amended as follows (cross 
throughs (-) shall indicate deletions and underlines (_) shall indicate additions): 

Sec. 4-8.  Business hours. 

(a) No alcoholic beverages may be sold, consumed, served or 
permitted to be served or consumed in any place holding a state 
alcoholic beverage license pursuant to F.S. ch. 561, between the 
hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. of the following day except as 
provided herein. 

(b) Business hours beginning on December 31 of any and every year 
may extend until 1:00 a.m., on certain holiday known as New Year’s 
Eve, and alcoholic beverages may be sold, consumed, served, or 
permitted to be served or consumed in any place holding a state 
alcoholic beverage license pursuant to F.S. ch. 561 until 1:00 a.m., for 
that day only.  These extended hours are applicable solely upon that 
holiday generally known as New Year’s Eve and shall not be 
construed to allow extended hours on any other day. 

(c) Alcoholic beverages may be sold, consumed, served and 
permitted to be served in any place holding a state alcoholic beverage 
license pursuant to Chapter 561, Florida Statutes, between the hours 
of 12:00 midnight and 2:00 a.m. under the following circumstances: 

1. The place where the alcoholic beverages are served is 
a restaurant having at least 2500 square feet of service area 
equipped to serve at least 150 persons full course meals at tables at 
one time and deriving at least 51% of its gross revenue from the sale 
of food and nonalcoholic beverages. 

2. The place where alcoholic beverages are sold does not 
operate as a package store. 

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text



-2-

3. Alcoholic beverages are not sold after the hours of
serving full course meals at tables have elapsed.

SECTION 3.   All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and the
same are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall
in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance. 

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
final adoption by the City Commission.

PASSED AND ORDAINED this ____ day of_______________, 2012, by the City
Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida.

SEAL CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

ATTEST:______________________ ____________________________
    Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor

First Reading: _________________
Second Reading: _________________

Approved as to form:

_______________________________
Jerri A. Blair, City Attorney
C:\Documents and Settings\User\My Documents\AAA-LISA DO CS\COW -LAP\ord\2012\O2012.16.amending section 4-8.3.1.12.cow.wpd









plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text
FEBRUARY

plaw
Typewritten Text











3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 1/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 2/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 3/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 4/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 5/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 6/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 7/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 8/9



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
a. Minutes  1. Regular Mtg. March 12, 2012 
Page 9/9



-1- 

ORDINANCE NO. O2012-  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, 
CREATING A WILDWOOD AREA HISTORICAL BOARD; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, there is a need to preserve the history of the City of Wildwood; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Wildwood feels it would be in the 
best interest of the citizens of the City of Wildwood for a Wildwood Area Historical Board 
to be created; and, 

WHEREAS, the Historical Board may act as a board of the City of Wildwood in 
taking steps to preserve historical artifacts, pictures and documents which will serve the 
City of Wildwood. 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida: 

SECTION 1. The Wildwood Area Historical Board is hereby created for the purpose 
of protecting and preserving the history of the City of Wildwood. 

SECTION 2.  The Board shall consist of the members who shall be appointed by 
resolution of the City Commission. 

SECTION 3.  The Board may create an association to further the purposes of 
historical preservation.  The association shall have the ability to charge dues for the 
association and to develop other activities to raise funds to be devoted to the preservation 
activities of the Board.  All funds received by the Association shall be held by the City and 
set aside for use to further the historical preservation mission of the Board. 

SECTION 4.  All historical artifacts, documents and other property obtained by the 
Board shall be the sole and exclusive property of the City. 

SECTION 5.  The Board may enact bylaws, rules and regulations applicable to the 
Association.  Any such bylaws, rules and regulations shall be subject to approval by the 
City Commission. 

SECTION 6.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and the 
same are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 7. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall 
in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said ordinance. 

plaw
Typewritten Text
17

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Line



-2-

SECTION 8. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
final adoption by the City Commission.

PASSED AND ORDAINED this ____ day of_______________, 2012, by the City
Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida.

SEAL CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

ATTEST:______________________ ____________________________
    Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor

First Reading: _________________

Second Reading: _________________

Approved as to form:
_______________________________
Jerri A. Blair, City Attorney

ord/reso#4

C:\D ocu m ents  and  Se ttings\U ser\M y Docum ents \AA A-L ISA  DO CS \CO W -LA P\o rd\20 12\O rd.H istorica l Boa rd



CITY OF WILDWOOD 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

 
SUBJECT: Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s Lift Station 
REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of “Lift Station Maintenance Service Agreement” 
 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: March 26, 2012 

  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date:   Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   

 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  

 N/A  
 
 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

In early 2009 the City entered into a “Lift Station Maintenance and Service Agreement” with Florida 
Citrus Center, Inc. and MARBEC, Inc. dba McDonald’s. The agreement expired on May 31, 2011 
without any one of the three parties requesting an extension.  
 
City wastewater staff continued to maintain the station as required by the agreement until a pump 
failure occurred, at which time it was discovered the agreement had expired. 
 
Attached is a new agreement, signed by the principles of Florida Citrus Center, Inc. and MARBEC, Inc. 
All terms and conditions of the new agreement are the same as the original agreement. The new 
agreement has been back dated to June 1, 2011 and will expire on May 31, 2013.   
 
Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\McDonald's LS Agreement 3-12-12.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This agreement is entered into this ____ day of ________, 2012 to cover the period beginning 
June 1, 2011 and ending May 31, 2013, by and between the CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, a municipal corporation (City), FLORIDA CITRUS CENTER, INC. (Florida 
Citrus Center), and MARBEC, INC. dba McDONALD’S (McDonald’s). 

WHEREAS, Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s own certain real property located in Sumter 
County, Florida, more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto’ and, 

WHEREAS, Florida Citrus Center, McDonald’s and the City agree that it is in the best interest of 
all parties for the City to provide services to maintain the lift station which has been placed on 
said property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, each of the parties shall be bound to perform the following tasks or 
provide the following services based upon and in reliance upon the mutual covenants and 
promises of the parties contained in this agreement as well as other good and valuable 
consideration. The parties agree as follows: 

I. Term of Agreement: 
The term of the agreement shall be for a period of two-years beginning on June 1, 2011. This 
agreement may be renewed at the end of two years upon the joint agreement of all parties. 
 

II. Terms and Conditions 
A. Billing and Costs: 

1. Services performed by the City will be billed along with the regular utility 
bill. 

2. Repairs performed by the City will be billed upon completion and are due 
to be paid by Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s within ten (10) days 
of receipt. 

3. Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s will be notified of any repairs that 
exceed $300.00 before work commences, with the exception of 
emergencies that may pose a health problem. The City may begin any 
emergency repair prior to providing notice to Florida Citrus Center and 
McDonald’s. 

4. For each repair performed and for each monthly service charge, Florida 
Citrus Center and McDonald’s shall each be responsible for one-half (½) 
of the cost and shall be billed separately. However, upon default or failure 
to pay by either Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s, the City has the 
right to collect the entire amount due under this agreement from either 
Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s, and Florida Citrus Center and 
McDonald’s are each jointly responsible for the entire amount of service 



2 
 

and repair charges, notwithstanding the City’s billing each entity for one-
half (½) of the charges. 

B. Repairs: 
All repairs shall be billed separately on a time and materials basis. Repairs 
under normal working hours (7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday) 
shall be billed at the rate of $56.00 per man hour and $75.00 per man hour for 
holidays and weekends. Repair materials shall be billed at a cost plus fifteen 
percent (15%). Applicable taxes shall be added to the costs of materials. 

C. Weekly service for lift station: 
Weekly inspections shall occur Monday through Friday and shall include a 
minimum of three (3) and a maximum of five (5) inspections. The cost of each 
inspection shall be $11.00. Daily inspections shall include: 
1. Reading hour meters. 
2. Testing pumps to insure proper operation. 
3. Visual inspection of grounds, wet well and associated pipe work, 

including checking valves. 
D. Monthly Service for Lift Station: 

Monthly inspection of lift station shall be at $80.00 per month ($40.00 from 
Florida Citrus Center and $40.00 from McDonald’s) and shall include the 
following: 
1. Pump Motor will be “megged” to test insulation quality. 
2. Current draw of each motor. 
3. The electrical components in the panel will be inspected for loose 

connections. 
4. All electrical controls, including float switches will be tested. 
5. Pump Station structure will be washed down. 

E. Annual Service for Lift Station: 
Annual inspections for lift station shall be at a cost of $300.00 and shall 
include the following: 
1. Oil change. 
2. Inspection of impellers. 
3. Inspection of motor and pump leads. 
4. Wear plate inspection and adjustment, if necessary. 

III. Florida Citrus Center and McDonald’s Agree that the City shall have at all times a 
right to enter their respective properties to fulfill the terms of this agreement. 

IV. It shall be mutually agreed that the City shall be held harmless from any and all 
liability for damages if City’s obligations under this agreement cannot be fulfilled 
as a result of any ruling or order by any other governmental or regulatory agency 
having jurisdiction over the subject matter hereof. 



3 
 

V. The contract constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the 
parties hereto and any modification, alteration, change or amendment in any 
respect shall be in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

VI. Venue for any suit brought upon this agreement shall be in Sumter County, 
Florida. 

VII. In the event any party hereto engages the services of an attorney to resolve any 
disputes under this agreement, regardless of whether the dispute results in the 
filing of a law suit, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reimbursement for 
reasonable attorney’s fees expended by the prevailing party. 

VIII. Whenever either party desires to give notice to the other, it shall be given by 
written notice, sent by certified U.S. mail, return receipt requested and addressed 
to the following: 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
City Manager 
City of Wildwood 
100 N. Main Street 
Wildwood, FL 34785 
Phone: 352-330-1330 (ex. 109 or 110) 
 
FLORIDA CITRUS CENTER, INC. 
Mr. Ed Jennings 
Attn: Denise 
11765 N. US 301 
Oxford, FL 34484 
Phone: 352-748-2235 
 
McDONALD’S CORPORATION 
Corporate Legal Supervisor 
McDonald’s Plaza 
Oak Brook, ILL 60521 
 
MARBEC, INC. dba McDONALD’S  
Attn: Mr. Mark Babalian 
3502 SE 18th Ave. 
Ocala, FL 34471 
Phone: 352-624-1888 

 

 



 



 





3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
f. Financial 
1. Bills for Approval - Page 1/4



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
f. Financial 
1. Bills for Approval - Page 2/4



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
f. Financial 
1. Bills for Approval - Page 3/4



3. NEW BUSINESS - ACTION REQUIRED 
f. Financial 
1. Bills for Approval - Page 4/4







CITY OF WILDWOOD 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 

SUBJECT: Champagne Farms Water Treatment Facility 
REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Individual Project Order Number 14 
 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: March 26, 2012 

  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   Kimley-Horn & Assoc. 
 Effective Date:  Jan. 7, 2009 Termination Date:  Jan. 7, 2013 
 Managing Division / Dept:  Utility Department/Water Division 

 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: $93,800.00 
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
Water Connection Fee Projects 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT: 0401 0033 0533 0653 

 N/A  
 
 
 
 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

History 

 The City of Wildwood constructed two (2) water supply wells between November, 2009 and 
September, 2010 on property obtained from Champagne Farms. 

 Property is located at the northern end of CR 231 on the west side of I-75. 
 The wells were drilled into the Lower Floridan Aquifer, which SWFWMD considers, under 

certain conditions, as an Alternate Water Source (AWS) for potable water. 
 Test results confirm the wells meet the criteria established by SWFWMD for an AWS 

designation. 
 The wells have been included as supply wells in the City’s current SWFWMD Water Use Permit 

(WUP), but have not received the AWS designation. 
 The wells are presently capped, have not been permitted by the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (FDEP) as potable wells and are not in production. 
Facts 

 The City presently has five (5) sources of potable water: 
 The Prison Water Treatment Plant Site (aka CR 501 Plant Site) with two (2) wells 
 Okahumpka Service Plaza Plant site with two (2) wells 
 The West Well site with one (1) well. 
 The Huey Street Plant site with one (1) well 
 The Fairways Plant site with one (1) well. 

 The City has been in negotiations with the Turnpike Authority to take the Okahumpka Plaza 
Plant off line. 

 The City recently received notification from the property owner to cease and desist use of the 
West Well. 

Issues 

 With the West Well taken out of the City’s system, should there be a water main failure west of 
CR 209; the I-75/SR 40 Interchange would be out of water until the main could be repaired. 

 With the Champagne Farms wells not being in production there is a chance of losing the WUP 
allocation for those wells should the allocation be needed for another purpose and/or use. 

Recommendations 

 Begin the process with the approval of the attached Individual Project Order Number 14 which 

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text

plaw
Typewritten Text



CITY OF WILDWOOD 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
includes: 

 Obtaining the AWS designation from SWFWMD. 
 Water distribution system hydraulic model. This will provide staff with the tools to 

prepare future capital improvement plans by establishing future water main sizes and 
locations. 

 Preliminary treatment facility design of the Champagne Farms treatment plant. 
 Permitting requirements for the new treatment plant. 
 Opinions of Cost for the treatment plant and distribution system improvements. 
 Potential funding sources. 
 Implementation plan and preliminary schedule  
 De-commissioning of the Okahumpka Plaza plant, the West Well plant and the 

Fairways Well plant. 
Funding 

 Section 19-344 – Expenditures of Connection Fee Monies of the City code states “…. The use 
of monies in each account is restricted to payment for engineering, construction and associated 
costs of new facilities built to provide additional capacity replacing the utilized capacity for 
which the connection fee was collected…..” 

 The proposed work meets this definition. 
 There is $100,000 in the FY 11/12 budget for “Connection Fee Projects” of which there were 

none listed. 
 
Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Champagne Farms Prel design 3-15-12.doc   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

plaw
Stamp



 

plaw
Stamp



 

plaw
Stamp









 
 
For Immediate Release     Contact: Diane L. Pisczek 

  (352) 323-8303 
diane@cac4kids.org  

 
“Get Out Your Blues” Campaign Draws Attention to Child Abuse Prevention Month  

 
 Date - 2012, Leesburg, Fla. – Across the Nation, child abuse is the current leading 
cause of death in children under the age of 4. Last year in Central Florida alone, nearly 
45,000 cases of alleged abuse or neglect were reported to authorities. Statistics indicate 
that at least 90,000 incidents go unreported.  
 
 Almost everyone has the occasional blue feeling but for children who have been 
victims of abuse or neglect the sadness can linger. Often times those blues can turn into 
hopelessness and despair and ultimately impact  mental and physical health, impair 
school performance, self-esteem and personal relationships, make them more 
susceptible to aggressive behavior, delinquency, drug and alcohol abuse or even suicide.  
   
 April is National Child Abuse Prevention Month. This month and throughout the 
year, the community is encouraged to play a role in making Central Florida a better and 
safer place for our children to live. By ensuring that parents have the skills, knowledge 
and resources they need to care for their children, we can help prevent child abuse and 
neglect by strengthening families and communities.  
 
 Research has shown that aside from the emotional and physical scars many child 
victims of abuse also suffer poorer health, social and emotional difficulties and 
decreased economic productivity later in life. The promise of prevention offers savings 
in multiple areas. First, and most importantly, in the lives of children who will not have 
to suffer the devastating effects of physical, sexual or emotional abuse. Second, as a 
community we benefit when children thrive and grow into productive, healthy members 
of society. Finally, we benefit by saving staggering amounts of money spent annually 
dealing with its consequences. A recent study conducted by the U.S. Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention indicates child abuse and neglect costs the United States $124 
billion a year – an overall cost similar to other major public health problems such as 
stroke and diabetes.   
 
 This year you can show your support by joining the Children Advocacy Center’s 
(CAC’s) in Central Florida and “Get Out Your Blues” on April 27th. The CAC’s of Seminole, 
Orange, Osceola,  Lake/Sumter, Volusia/Flagler & Brevard Counties are seeking to turn 
the town blue in honor of child abuse prevention month and encouraging companies, 
classrooms and the community members at large to Wear Blue on this day to help raise 
awareness of the important role our community plays in protecting children. Together, 
we can ensure that every child grows up in a safe, nurturing environment, free from 
abuse and neglect. 
  
 
 

http://health.msn.com/kids-health/articlepage.aspx?cp-documentid=100283914#scptid
http://health.msn.com/kids-health/articlepage.aspx?cp-documentid=100283914#scptid


 To pledge your support to wear blue, join the event on Facebook at 
https://www.facebook.com/#!/events/342005175834274/. For more information about 
child abuse prevention programs in Central Florida, contact your local Children’s 
Advocacy Center. 
 

Seminole County - Kids House of Seminole, Inc. -  www.kidshouse.org 
Orange County -  Orange County Children’s Advocacy Center - 

www.arnoldpalmerhospital/hpc   
Osceola County -  Children’s Advocacy Center for Osceola County, Inc. - 

http://www.osceolakids.com/ 
Volusia & Flagler County – The Children’s Advocacy Center for Volusia & Flagler Counties 

- http://www.childrensadvocacy.org/ 
Brevard – Children’s Advocacy Center of Brevard - http://www.cacbrevard.org/ 

Lake/Sumter Children’s Advocacy Center - http://cac4kids.org/ 
  

### 

https://www.facebook.com/#!/events/342005175834274/
http://www.kidshouse.org/
http://www.arnoldpalmerhospital/hpc
http://www.osceolakids.com/
http://www.childrensadvocacy.org/
http://www.cacbrevard.org/
http://cac4kids.org/


 Talking Points for Central Florida CACs Collaborative “Get Out Your Blues Day” Event 

 

 

 Five Central Florida Children’s Advocacy Centers, that together form a critical safety net 

for our community’s children, are partnering collaboratively on this event to help raise 

awareness of Child Abuse Prevention Month in April of 2012 

 

 These Children’s Advocacy Centers provide safe havens in Central Florida for child 

victims of physical and or sexual abuse to receive services. 

 

 We provide a comprehensive array of services for children and their families, including 

assessments, medical exams, crisis intervention and long term therapy in “one stop,” 

child friendly facilities.   

 

 We collaborate with law enforcement, the Department of Children and Families and 

various other community providers to help protect children from abuse and neglect. 

 

 All of the involved Children’s Advocacy Centers also asked their partner agencies and 

other community members who care about children to participate in this awareness 

activity this year.   

 

 There are various activities occurring throughout the month of April coordinated by 

these Central Florida Children’s Advocacy Centers.  For more information about the Lake 

Sumter Children’s Advocacy Center, please visit our website at www.cac4kids.org or call 

us at 352-323-8303. 

 

 The CAC’s are here to help children and families that have experienced abuse to heal 

and recover.   

http://www.cac4kids.org/



	2012.03.26 Agenda Only - 3 pgs
	Executive Summary - Comp Plan Amendments & Ordinances
	Ordinance No. O2012-13
	Ordinance No. O2012-14
	Ordinance No. O2012-15
	Alcohol Ordinance O2012-16.amending section 4-8.3.1.12.cow
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Water Conservation Month
	BUDGET COMPARISON REPORT FOR FEB. 2012
	Contaminated Soil Assessment
	2012.03.13 Turtle Mount GC Land Lease Agreement  - Tower Site Assigned to Tower Development Corp
	2012.03.12 Minutes
	Ord.historical board
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Complete Executive Summary for McDonald's & Fla. Citrus Center Lift Station Agreement
	2012.03.26 Bill List
	Change Order No. 3 - Pitt-Stone CDBG Grant
	Executive Summary - Champagne Farms Prel design 3-15-12
	2012.03.26 Expenditure of Law Enforcement Trust Funds-LETF
	Child Abuse Prevention Month
	2012.03.23 Police Vehicle Grant



